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Cash Day 1  

Key insights/take aways 

7. Armguard and the ABA are meeting tomorrow (Tuesday)to discuss the ST funding deed.  

8. Prosugur will fly to London to meet with us on Thursday.  
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From:
To: Baird, Tim; Luu, Nghi; 
Cc: Preston, Robb; 
Subject: Key reflections - Day 2 SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Friday, 31 May 2024 3:16:55 PM
Attachments:
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Prosegur flew over from Spain to give a presentation on the way forward for Armaguard. Their
presentation was given on behalf of all the LFA shareholders

It appears that the term sheet is close to landing. 

Payments Strategy and Policy Unit
Financial System Division

treasury.gov.au
Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook
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Attached documents and presentations 

 

Key insights/take aways from Day 1 

8. Armguard and the ABA are meeting tomorrow (Tuesday, Day 2) to discuss the ST funding 

deed.  

9. Prosegur will fly to London to meet with us on Thursday (Day 4).  
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Prosegur flew over from Spain to give a presentation on the way forward for Armaguard. Their 

presentation was given on behalf of all the LFA shareholders  

 

 

  

It appears that the term sheet is close to landing.  

 

   

Key insights from Day 3 
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